
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]:PROPOSED HPOUSE AT CARR HOUSE DRIVE NEWTON HALL
Attachments: 03) Architectural DrawingsCHD006 - Proposed Site Section.pdf, 03) Architectural DrawingsCHD003 -
Proposed Site Plan.pdf, 03) Architectural DrawingsCHD003 - Proposed Site Plan.pdf, 03) Architectural
DrawingsCHD003 - Proposed Site Plan.pdf, 03) Architectural DrawingsCHD002 - Proposed Site Entrance & Visibility
Splay.pdf, 03) Architectural DrawingsCHD001 - Existing Site Plan.pdf, 18DD0FAC-2FCD-42AA-9C78-
52C9E68B5EE6.pdf, F314ED66-278C-4982-941A-627B27A1534C.pdf

From: Keith Ryder 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:20 PM
To: Planning <
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:PROPOSED HPOUSE AT CARR HOUSE DRIVE NEWTON HALL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi

Planning Application attached.

Additional information to be forwarded in final email

Regards
Keith

Ryder Architects

Regards
Keith

Ryder Architects


